From: S—

Sent: 15 January 2014 12:51

To: -

cc E——

Subject: RE: DGL Curraghinalt Gold Project: Discharge Consent Conditions
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

W 35 discussed,

| will get the draft consent conditions signed off and sent out to you by the end of this week.
| will also pass on the information to my colleague T ETE—————_ regarding the final consent
documentation.

Best Regards

From: S (0 S|rconsulting.com]
Sent: 15 January 2014 11:53

To:
Subject: DGL Curraghinalt Gold Project: Discharge Consent Conditions
Importance: High

Thank you for your confirmation below. DGL are in agreement that the Lead parameter is added to the Informative,
as this is consistent with the wording of Condition 1. | have attached a final clean copy of the consent conditions for
your information.

Please note that Mr. S————— B is leaving employment with Dalradian this Friday. Can you therefore ensure

that the final consent documentation issued to Dalradian is addressed to Ml EEE SR s on

authorised officer of the company.

Regards,

=

From: S —— () (| O2Ni. OV UK]
Sent: 14 January 2014 14:59

To: ‘T

Subject: RE: DGL Curraghinalt Gold Project: Discharge Consent Conditions

=== as discussed,
We agree with the new updated changes, | have also added the lead parameter in the
informative.



Thanks

}dslrconsulting.com]

Sent: 13 January 2014 12:58

To: S

Cc:

Subject: RE: DGL Curraghinalt Gold Project: Discharge Consent Conditions
Importance: High

Thanks for that update. | would appreciate if you could revert back to me tomorrow as soon as possible on the
updated draft.

As | will be in N. Ireland (Kilroot and Belfast) tomorrow please contact me on my mobile - 00353 Sl

Regards,

@doeni.gov.uk]

Sent: 13 January 2014 11:10

To: SN,

Cc: G

Subject: RE: DGL Curraghinalt Gold Project: Discharge Consent Conditions

_———
| will be speaking to Richard tomorrow about your recent updated draft. | will then
contact you if that’s ok.

Thanks

From: S rconsulting.com]
Sent: 10 January 2014 15:07

SubJect FW: DGL Curraghinalt Gold Project: Discharge Consent Conditions
Importance: High

| tried to contact you by phone (mobile and office) earlier today regarding my e-mail below. | understand that you
are out on site today. If you pick up this e-mail can you give me a call this afternoon.

Thanks,

=

From: SN

Sent: 09 January 2014 08:11
To: TS



Cc:
Subject: DGL Curraghinalt Gold Project: Discharge Consent Conditions
Importance: High

Thank you for your e-mail below.
On this basis, we have attached an updated final draft consent for your review and agreement.

Regards,

From:
Sent: 08 January 2014 15:52

To: TS

Cc:

Subject: RE: DGL Curraghinalt Gold Project: Discharge Consent Conditions

Tim as discussed with you earlier today,
Could we sign off on the consent final draft set out above .

The paragraph below has been removed.

In addition, the EQS listed in the Informative shall not be exceeded in the Owenkillew River
arising from the project discharge.

The mercury parameter will be set at 1.7ug/l.

The flow condition will not be added to this temporary consent.

If you agree | will get the draft consent conditions signed and sent out to you.
| have also included below Richards response to your email sent 3 Jan 2014.

Best Regards
(—

02892633465
EEm——

[ csponse to your email below sent 3 Jan 2014.

s re the below- the egs value for copper as stipulated on the informative is just that,
an informative. It is not a condition to be complied with, and the company will not be
expected to achieve same as the upstream value already exceeds this- this would indeed be
an unreasonable expectation. The only condition relating to copper that the company will
need to comply with is that end of pipe value stated within the body of the consent.

Thanks



From: S ) S| consulting.com ]

Sent: 06 January 2014 15:48

To: S

Cc: S

Subject: DGL Curraghinalt Gold Project: Discharge Consent Conditions
Importance: High

S

Thanks for that note looking to clarify application of the EQS values in relation to the Owenkillew River.

We are under pressure to try and finalise the discharge consent conditions as soon as possible. Will you have a
chance to discuss the point below with Richard over the next day or two ? | appreciate this may be difficult as you

mentioned he has had a bereavement in the family.

Best Regards,

From: (i
Sent: 03 January 2014 11:34
To:

Subject: RE: DGL Curraghinalt Gold Project: Discharge Consent - Meeting Request

_—
As discussed with you and form looking at the information set out in the draft consent
conditions again, my view is that the paragraph below is the only one needed.

B @doeni.gov.uk]

Where levels of any of the substances listed in i-x above, for which no specific limits are
set in condition 1 of this consent, are detected in a concentration that would breach the
Environmental Quality Standard (EQS) in the receiving water, then Action Plans to
reduce the substances(s) in question in the discharge must be developed and agreed
with the Department (NIEA).

As discussed with you earlier and again | will discuss removing this paragraph with Richard
when he returns to the office.

In addition, the EQS listed in the Informative shall not be exceeded in the Owenkillew
River arising from the project discharge.

The informative relates to The Water Framework Directive (Priority Substances and
Classification) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2011.

Best Regards
L



Water Management Unit
Lisburn

From: 2NN ) S | consulting.com]

Sent: 03 January 2014 09:17

Subject: DGL Curraghinalt Gold Project: Discharge Consent - Meeting Request
Importance: High

Happy New Year for 2014.

Thanks for your e-mail below and confirmation of acceptance of our proposed revisions. We also requested that
dissolved copper be removed from the Informative on the basis that natural background dissolved Cu levels exceed
the EQS value, but we note that this has been retained in the Informative.

Dalradian Gold Ltd. (DGL)request a meeting with WMU in your Lisburn offices on Wednesday 8™ January at 11.00 to
discuss the issue of the dissolved Copper EQS. As you are fully aware the natural background dissolved Cu levels in
the Owenkillew River exceed the EQS limit value of 1ug/litre. Therefore, DGL will not be able to comply with this
proposed condition in the draft consent, and such a condition is clearly unreasonable.

This is a critical issue affecting the DGL Curraghinalt Gold Project, and hence the reason for requesting an urgent
meeting with you and your colleagues as soon as possible.

Please confirm that 11.00 on the 8% January suits for the meeting, or if not, please suggest an alternative time on
the 8™ for the meeting.

Best Regards,

T
Managing Director
SLR Consulting Ireland

Email: Jill@slrconsulting.com

Tel: NS

Fax: +353 12964676

7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin 14, Ireland

Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer



This communication and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally
privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please email us by return mail and then delete
the email from your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you are not permitted to print, copy,
disclose or use part or all of the content in any way.

Emails and any information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or delayed. As a result, SLR does
not accept any responsibility for any errors or omissions howsoever caused and SLR accepts no responsibility for
changes made to this email or any attachment after transmission from SLR. Whilst all reasonable endeavours are
taken by SLR to screen all emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee that any transmission will be virus free.

Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SLR Management Ltd,
or any of its subsidiaries, unless specifically stated.

SLR Environmental Consulting (Ireland) Limited (T/A SLR Consulting Ireland). Registered Office: 7 Dundrum
Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin 14. Registered in Ireland No: 253332

From: @doeni.gov.uk]

Sent: 24 December 2013 11:37
To: S

As discussed with you on the 17 December | can confirm that the suggested revisions are
acceptable.

| have also discussed the information you provided to me relating to copper with Richard
and the condition and informative relating to the metal will remain on the consent.

Best Regards
A

Water Management Unit
Lisburn.

From: SRS ©) - | rconsulting.com]
Sent: 17 December 2013 16:15

To:

CC:

Subject: DGL Curraghinalt Gold Project: Discharge Consent

Hi s

Further to our conversation this afternoon, when you are back in the office on the 23™ can you please
confirm via email that the suggested revisions to the draft discharge consent conditions are acceptable.

If you can please copy SR o the confirmation email as | will be on leave.

| can confirm that we will prepare and submit the notes on Hg and flow in the Burn, as discussed and
agreed at our meeting.

Kind regards,



Associate
SLR Consulting Ireland

Email: o nsulting.com
Tel:  +353 12964667

Fax: +353 12964676
7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin 14, Ireland

www.slrconsulting.com
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